Developing Innovative and Attractive CVET programmes
in industrial shoe production

5t partner meeting (3™ in real!)

06/07.12.2022

06.12. morning

ITB Uni Bremen, room 2.37 (together with advisory board (AB))

Time Content Who
10:00 | Coffee (behind the building) All
DIA-CVET at a glance: work plan, milestones, work
10:30 packages (IO),iIeIiverabIes,Fz)administration, etc. Andreas (ITB)
10:45 | basic questions & answers; discussion All
11:00 [101 (TA) — no updates; any remarks? Andreas (ITB)
11:10 [102 (RPL) — minor updates; any remarks? Rita/Cristina (CTCP)
11:30 | 103 (Manuals) — minor updates; any remarks? Andreas (ITB)
12:00 104 (Curriculum Design); status, any challenges? Aura (TUISI), Rita/Cristina
(CTCP), Tatjana (PFI/ISC)
12:30 |10 5 (QA): minor updates; any remarks? Andreas (ITB)
12:50 106: (Pilot): How to apply results of 101-5?, status, Aura (TUISI), Rita/Cristina
first experiences, challenges? (CTCP), Tatjana (PFI/ISC)
13:30 |Lunch (we will invite you to university canteen) All
Afternoon 06.12.
ITB Uni Bremen, room 2.37
Time Content Who
14:30 | Coffee (behind the building) All
15:00 | 107 (SQF): Drafted SQF, next steps Andreas (ITB)
16:00 |108 (Handbook —same structure as in ICSAS?) Andreas (ITB)
Dissemination (small diss, Crossing boundaries, All
16:30
ECER, shoe conferences)
17:00 | End of 1%t day
19:00 | Christmas market All




Developing Innovative and Attractive CVET programmes
in industrial shoe production

07.12.
ITB Uni Bremen, room 2.07 (together with advisory board (AB))

Time Content Who

10:00 | Coffee (behind the building) All
10:30 |Feedback of AB AB members
11:15 Next meetings (29./30.03.23 in lasi, 07.23 in Porto?) All

AB: 07.23 in Porto?

11:30 | New application? (deadline in 03.23) All
12:30 | End of meeting, Lunch (optional)




